FAX PAYMENT MEMO

DD16 Registration

TO: 

Anne Seaton



Courant Institute of Mathematical Sciences



New York University



FAX # 1-212-995-4967

FROM:
_________________________________



FAX # ___________________________

RE:

Early registration credit card payment authorization

DATE:
___ / ___ / 2004

Dear Ms. Seaton,

I have submitted my registration data electronically at http://www.cims.nyu.edu/dd16/register.html.

I will attend (check all that apply):

[ ] DD16 conference, 12-16 January (US$190.00)

[ ] Half-day DD tutorial, 12 January (US$10.00)

[ ] Full-day PETSc tutorial, 11 January (US$15.00)

[ ] I am a full-time degree-candidate student (documentation below), and I am therefore discounting my registration fee by US$80.00.

  University: __________________________________________________________

  Department:  ________________________________________________________

  Research Supervisor, Chair, or Dean:  ________________________________

Please charge my net registration fees of US$_____.00 to the following credit card [ ] AmEx [ ] MasterCard  [ ] Visa :

#______________________________________ Exp. Date (mm/yyyy) ___ /______

Signature: __________________________________________

Billing address for this card (if different from official registration address):

  Printed Name: _______________________________________

  Street/Apt:  __________________________________________

  City/State: ___________________________________________

  Postal code/Country: _________________________________

E-mail (should match e-registration):___________________________________
